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Wednesday, September 29, 2004

RECEIVED
Phil Hawkins 3
Oil Conservation Division o SE‘? 8 0 70
1301 W Grand Ave S T
Artesia, NM 88210
RE: Notice of Viloation 30-005-4 2327

Mr. Hawkins:

In regards to the Notice of Vilation dated August 25, 2004, please note that the
-Remmele Fed Com #7, Royale Fed #1 and the Royal Fee #1 wells are all on line and
producing. | will not have the C-115's for the Royal Fed #1 til the following month, but it
was put on line on September 29, 2004. Although some of minimal, they are in
producing status. In regards to the Terry #4, | need a little more time evaluate whether
this well will be whipstocked or plugged. Should you have any further questions, please
do not hesntate to call

Sincerely,

Gy

April McKay
Vice President
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